

School Council Minutes Wednesday 28th September 2016

Staff: Miss Whiteley

Present: Lucy (Y1CC), Declan (Y1EC), Aayah (Y2SB), Gerardas (Y2HS), Joshua (Y2MS), Eloise (Y3DC), Liam (Y3WB), Isaac (Y4DM), Alexia (Y4CC), Yjexh (Y4CC), Kacey (Y5SK), Stefan (Y5SK), Stella (Y5LM), Toby (Y5LM), Toni (Y6MJ), Deivid (Y6MJ), Abdul (Y6RK), Isobel (Y6RK).

Jaivon (Y6MJ), Brikena (Y6RK), Simrath (Y5LM) and Zain (Y5LM).

1. Welcome

Miss Whiteley welcomed the school council representatives and guests to the meeting.

2. Leeds Youth Voice Summit

Miss Whiteley introduced Jai'von, Brikena, Simrath and Zain to the council and explained that they were council representatives from the previous year and the reason why they had been invited to the meeting.

Zain explained what the Leeds Youth Voice Summit was and why they had attended. While Simrath, Brikena and Jai'von went onto inform the council what they did at the summit and they enjoyed most.

The Council were very interested and asked lots of questions. Several of the year 6 representatives were upset as they would not have the opportunity to go next year although Miss Whiteley did advise them that there was a summit planned for secondary school children in May and that if it was successful that it would be likely that they would hold it again.

Action: Representatives to share with their classes about what was talked about at the summit and to make their classes aware that there was a display next to the School Council Display near the library if they wanted to find out more.

3. Fundraising

Miss Whiteley asked the council to think about which charities that school should support this year explaining that each house would have a charity that they would try and raise money for over the school year.

The council were very enthusiastic and talked about some charities that they themselves would like to support and some ideas to raise money. Miss Whiteley explained that each

house would have a fundraising team made up of the two house captains and a team of enthusiastic fundraisers from different year groups.

Action:

- (i) School council representatives to ask their classes for the names of charities that they would like to be considered and also some ideas of how to raise money.
- (ii) Miss Whiteley to display posters inviting children to join the fundraising team for their house

4. <u>AOB</u>

Miss Whiteley asked the council if anyone had anything further to raise at the meeting.

Abdul said that his class would still like another Allerton's Got Talent to be organised and that Rahiem in his class had suggested that school has a celebration day of learning where children can visit one another's classrooms to see what children elsewhere in the school have learned about. Abdul also added that there should be more cookery classes and that the ipads should be rotated around classes every term or half termly so that more children could use them.

Leon's class would like to have new goal posts and nets to replace the existing ones while Joshua said that his class would like the fort to be mended so that they can play on it again.

Next Meeting Wednesday 12th October